

CITY OF ALAMO HEIGHTS Community Development Services Department 6116 Broadway San Antonio, TX 78209 210-826-0516

Board of Adjustment Meeting Wednesday, July 02, 2025 – 5:30 P.M.

Take notice that a regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment of the City of Alamo Heights will be held on **Wednesday, July 02, 2025, at 5:30pm** in the City Council Chambers, located at 6116 Broadway St, San Antonio, Texas, 78209, to consider and act upon any lawful subjects which may come before it.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR TELECONFERENCE: The City will make reasonable efforts to allow members of the public to participate via audio by dialing 1- 346-248-7799 and enter access number 893 9488 9735#. If you would like to speak on a particular item, when the item is considered, press *9 to "raise your hand". Citizens will have three (3) minutes to share their comments. The meeting will be recorded.

The City cannot guarantee participation by phone due to unforeseen technical difficulties or provide prior notice if they occur; therefore, the City urges your in-person attendance if you require participation.

<u>Case No. 2442 – 300 Circle St</u>

Application of Jahan H. Ahmadi, owner, requesting the following variance(s) on the property located at CB 4050 BLK 72 LOTS 34, 35, 36, & W 8.5FT OF 33, also known as 300 Circle St, zoned MF-D:

- 1. No landscape area provided along the rear property line instead of the minimum 8ft required per Section 3-50(1),
- 2. No landscape area provided along each side yard property line bordering a street per Section 3-50(2),
- 3. No street trees within public street rights-of-way instead of the minimum one (1) tree required for each twenty-five (25) feet of lot frontage per Section 3-50(5), and
- 4. No planting strips provided for street trees within public street right-of-way adjacent to curbs instead of the minimum five (5) feet wide planting strip required per Section 3-50(6) of the City's Zoning Code.

Plans may be viewed online* (<u>www.alamoheightstx.gov/departments/planning-and-development-services/public-notices</u>) and at the Community Development Services Department located at 6116 Broadway St. You may also contact Sarah Olivares, Planner, (<u>solivares@alamoheightstx.gov</u>) or Lety Hernandez, Director, (<u>lhernandez@alamoheightstx.gov</u>) by email or our office at (210) 826-0516 for additional information regarding this case. Please note floor plans will not be available online.

City of Alamo Heights Commercial & Multi-Family Permit Application* COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 6116 Broadway, Alamo Heights, Texas 78209 CDS Dept. v: (210) 826-0516 f: (210) 832-2299 Fire Dept. v: (210) 824-1281 f: (210) 828-3006	
General Permit Information [Please print legibly]	Permit # (assigned by Staff):
Project Address: 300 Circle St, Alamo Heights TX 78209	Application Date:
Land Use (please check one):	al
Project Type – Please check all that apply:	
Sq. ft. Addition sq. ft.	Int. Remodel/Alterations sq. ft. Demolition Pool/Spa
Fence Retaining Wall Mechanical Electrical	Plumbing Sewer Gas Irrigation Landscape
Tree Pruning/Removal	
Fire – Please check all that apply:	License #:
Automatic Fire Extinguishing System:	Exp. Date:
New Modification w/ heads Modifie	cation w/o heads
Fire Alarm Systems:	
New Modification	
Hazardous/Hot Work Other	
Materials (if applicable): Roof	(Meta) Foundation Consider Flatwork Consider
Is the property in the 100-Year Floodplain? Yes XNo	Does this project involve any removal of trees? Yes No
Scope of Work (This section must be filled out. If more space is needed, another sheet may be attached.) Building of a single Star, Single family 3 bed 3.5 Brth. house of attached 2 car garage	
Total Impervious Cover for Stormwater Development Fee	Existing (in sq. ft.) Proposed (in sq. ft.)
Footprint of all structures	3275
Driveway/Parking Pad	0 193
Walkways	· O Graves
Swimming Pool/Spa	0 0
Other impervious cover: AL Packs	lbaift
Total Impervious Cover	
Stormwater Development Fee:	
**Max. 85% impervious cover for MF-D. **Max. 85% impervious cover for O-1 and B Districts (see exemption Sec. 3-67)	

*Failure to provide any information required on or along with this application will result in refusal to accept submission of this application and associated plan documents until all information required is provided.

**Projects undertaken by the home/property owner which reflect typical contractor related work such as grading, excavation, and demolition, or which utilizes equipment atypical to a home/property owners work shall be limited by the authorized hours of construction as would a typical general contractor.

I hereby acknowledge that I have read and completed this application and know the same to be true and correct. This project as submitted complies with the International Code series and NEC, as currently adopted by the City of Alamo Heights, and with the Code of Ordinances of the City of Alamo Heights. I hereby acknowledge that no work has or will commence on the proposed project until an approved permit is received. All provisions of laws and ordinances governing the proposed work will be complied with whether specified herein or not. The granting of a permit does not presume to give authority to violate or cancel the provisions of any federal, state or local ordinances regulating construction, the performance of construction or the use of





